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August 1, 2000

Electronic Filing

Frank Coperich
Equipment Authorization Branch
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Class II Permissive Change
Our Ref.: 07289-001001

Dear Mr. Coperich:

Pursuant to 47 CFR § 2.1043, transmitted herewith on behalf of Powerwave
Technologies Inc. is the application (FCC Form 731) for a Class II Permissive
Change for the Multi-Channel Power Amplifier, with FCC ID 5JS0042 granted on
April 6, 2000.

The only modification to the existing Grant of Certification includes the option of
operation with a single amplifier producing 100 watts of output, rather than the 200
watts output produced by the combination of two identical amplifiers as in the
original grant.  There is no change in the operation of this unit when only one
amplifier is operating.

The application fee in the amount of $45.00 has been submitted by electronic
payment.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning this application, please call
or email at mahn@fr.com.

Very truly yours,

Terry G. Mahn

Enclosure


